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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)
B R - B L e e

From: Shu Pei (LkKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:31 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW. ***SPAM*** QUR REF: SNM19D200749 / PRI OF SMF 9505R

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 9:30 AM

To: claims@cartimes.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** QUR REF: SNM19D200749 / PRI OF SMF 9505R

Without Prejudice

Dear Angel,

We will appoint accordingly.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 2002083R4E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)

1



Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
. the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: claims@cartimes.com.sg [mailto:claims@cartimes.com.sg]

5ent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** DUR REF: SNM19D200749 / PRI OF SMF 9505R

Dear Chong,
We chose Kenneth Kong.

Thank you,

Regards.

ANgel Lim

Cartimes Autolution Pte Ltd
160 Sinming Drive

Autocity #02-04,

Singapore 575722,

Tel: 6471 5111

On 2015-02-13 17:21, Chong Boon Sen wrote:

> Without Prejudice

>

> Dear Sirs

>

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your

> client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We

> propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the

> joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

>

> Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the
> appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
>

> You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the
> cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

>

> Regards,

>

> _CHONG BOON SEN___



>
= Claims Executive

>

= Claims

>

> CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPQORE) PTE. LTD.
>

>3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
>

> Singapore 079909

>

> Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

-

> DID: 63896171

>

> Fax: 62247175

-

> Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

=

> Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

=

> _Disclaimer:

>

> _This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a

> commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
= where provided for in a written agreement between you and China
= Taiping Insurance |Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure,
> use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If
=you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
= sender immediately. _

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MAC 411 { Car Times Aonciulion Pie Lid - HG
ENTRY'L & TIME: 2801720149 18:02
SUBMITTED BY. Tan 'fan Thong Terry

JATE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

t Plaasa report earmecly the detalls of the accdent 10 ﬂmed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Drivar.
3, Information provided must be as ruthful and accurate as possible. Ary wiltul misrepresantation or witholdeng of matanal facts may allow INSUranNce CoMpanes 10

repudiate policy lkability

4 The issua Bnd acceplance of this Form by insurnce comganies is not an admission of policy abdity on the pan of the FSUrnCe COMpanies.
5. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

& This repart wil be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managament Cenire established by the Ganeral Insurance Associstion of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this report will, 1or & feg, be made avaikabie upon application Dy interesled parties
T, By the lodgemant of this report to the insuners, you nenaby consent 1o the: archiving of this report a1 the centre and to cogées of the report baing made svalaboe

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhalder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MWame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

29/01/2019 16:02

29/01/2018 08.25

PASIR PANJANG RD TOWARD KEPPEL
SINGAPORE

SMFO505R

DANNY QUEK CHEE SENG
STE41079H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98765308
OFFICE-98765308

TOYOTA
NOAH-1.8 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURAMNCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

i [#]

SD18V13873NVPC/IROO

DANNY QUEK CHEE SENG
S7641079H

201121876

INDOOR

29/10/1997

21 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-98765308

OFFICE-98765308
MOEMAIL

Page 1of 17



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLKOSEC JUROMG WEST ST 93 #04-621
643986

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO
)y [8)
MO

1

MO

N

ON 28/1/18 AROUND 0827 HRS | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PASIR PANJANG RD TOWARDS KEPPEL .| STOPPED AS IN
FRONT CAR STOPPED ,BUT VEHICLE B COULDN'T STOP IN TIME AND HIT ON TO MY REAR LEFT SIDE OF MY CAR .

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
FILE TOO BIG
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Delails Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

GBH2156E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2

| Piease tepet conregtly the detads of the sccident 1o ipeed b the diies grocs.

2 Trwborm st ae completed ey the Polcyholder and/or the Autharised Driver

3 indurmation proseded mar be s Tuthivl and BOUrpte By DOWURIE Any ST misteDteTERtaton of Withnoieng of materis!
facts may slow nsiarance companie 10 tepudiots policy Rebibty.

4 The e st sctegtance of thie | arm By s sncs campeanie is not an sdmeision of poscy Letbilty on the 5071 oY the mourance
ARy

5 Aoy tab reporTing miy be referred Vo the Police for investigation

& The report will be formarted by the miuress of the GIA lecords Management Contre estanbined by the General Insurance
Auioration of Segapre (6] for aruhinnng and that copses of this report will 197 2 frw be Mace srivlabie upsn sppiicston by
interetted martee

7 By the Ioagment of this (rport 19 the imuren, you hecstwy (onsent 15 the arehiang of the reoort ot the cantve and tn copies of
1P eepart brerg e awvanabie aloreiasd
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e e anet/or provess oy persanal datalpeesonal nformaten set Dut i thas jlaem| ssd sy other peronsl ntormaton
prividded by M or povuried by iy saies (colliectiesy the “Perional informetion” | snd discoue a0 tramster uech
Fersoral information T # imurers] whe have inred vencle(s] immteed in this scrideme (4 imarerlil whe have soueed
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CARTIMES

autolution

Vehicle No. SMF9505R MODEL:-TOYOTA NOAH
REPAIRER'S SURVEYORS
o oErnon ESTIMATE(SS) ADIUSTMENT(SS)
LIST ITEMS g
1 |REAR BUMPER L 651.00 —
1 |REAR TAILGATE % 120000 _—
1 |TOWING COVER Zest 4500
1 |LHS REFLECTOR fis gs00] K
1 |HYBRID SYNERGY DRIVE WORDING e 7300 —
1 |TOYOTA LOGO ‘e 6500 —
1 [TAILGATE INNER TRIM F. ssgoo| X
1 |TAILGATE CENTER CHROME T ssp00| X
1 |TAILGATE LOCK M 457000 X
2 |WINDSCREEN MOULDING ey 110.00] —
1 |REAR END PANEL T 715.000 %
1 |KEY ANTENNA 95.00| K
1 |TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP AL 285.00| A
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
4878.00
25% 1148.25
PART 3444.75
|Special nett item
1 |REVERSE SENSOR T8t 2a000 o
1 |bumper clips e gooo| —
1 |number plate w/halder N 45.00 X
SPECIAL NETT 385.00
TOTAL PARTS 3829.75




CARTIMES

autolution

Vehicle No.SMF9505R MODEL:TOYOTA NOAH
REPAIRER'S SURVEYORS
RIPTION
S/ REScH ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT
LABOUR
1 |Te remove the affectad parts & fittings to commence 900.00 | Sz (
repairs; replace damaged parts and components
2 |Tosupply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 700.00 (g,,r;
respray paint on parts replaced & repaired
3 |Remove & refit windscreen 180.00 }2‘.,.{
4 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 15000 (2. 7
components at damaged areas for proper functions
5 |To provide anti-rust treatment on affected areas 120.00 ‘?‘?Z
Labour Total :| 2050.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR):| 5879.75

boj3-5°




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1sssor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19002788/KSD3N2
Date: 04/03/2018

REF NCE

Handling China Taiping Insurance .

st (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN18088018000

Claimant Insured

Vehicle No:  SMF9505R Vehicle No;  GBH2156E

: Nature of Claim

Date of Loss:  29/01/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM18D200749C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMF9505R

Make & Model: TOYOTA NOAH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 27ZR0OC28263

Reg. Date: 20/11/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: ZWRB0D0341963

Colour: Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 5016 km

Engine Capacity: 1797 cc

Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):

Yes Engine Modification:

Mo Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 2256/45R17
Front Left Side: Falken 9 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 9 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 9 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 404350 1,958.50 2,085.00 51.56
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,050.00 1,270.00 780.00 38.05
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 6,093.50 3,228.50 2,865.00 47.02
INSPECTION

01/03/12018
14/02/2019 Inspected At:

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Cartimes Autolution (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-04 Autocity
Singapore 575722

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ime and place of inspection sfated herein, Such inspection has bean carmed oul fo the best of our
krawledge and ability but any other abiity under any ather circumsfances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G
M1-MPY
Repairer's

Parts:
Labour:

Page 2 of 3

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2019)

TOYOTA NOAH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMFS505R)

Validity:

{Price-denominated Standard List)

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo.

1 1
2 1
3 1
4 1
5 1
6 1
71
8 1
5 1
10 2
11
12 1
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimate page

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*REAR BUMPER Buckled 651.00FL *651.00 FL
*REAR TAILGATE Bent 1.209.00FL *1,209.00FL
*TOWING COVER Dented 45.00FL *45. 00 FL
*LHS REFLECTOR Serviceable 65.00 FL *-FL
*HYBRID SYNERGY DRIVE WORDING MNecessary 78.00FL *78.00FL
“TOYOTA LOGO MNecessary 65.00 FL *65.00 FL
*TAILGATE INNER TRIM Serviceable 558.00 FL *-FL
*TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME Serviceable 550.00FL *FL
*TAILGATE LOCK Repair 452 00 FL *FL
*WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNecessary 110.00 FL *110.00 FL
“REAR END PANEL Repair T15.00 FL *FL
*KEY ANTENNA Serviceable 9500 FL *FL
*TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 28B5.00FL *FL
*REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 280.00FS *280.00FS
*BUMPER CLIPS MNecassary 60.00FS *60.00 FS
*NUMBER PLATE W/HOLDER Serviceable 45.00F5 *Fs

Sub Total (S%) 5,263.00 2,498.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1,219.50 539.50

Total Parts (S§) 4,043.50 1,958.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO Mew 900.00 500.00
COMMEMNCE REPAIRS;REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPOMNENTS
2 TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & Mew 700.00 600.00
PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED &
REPAIRED
3 REMOVE & REFIT WINDSCREEN New 180.00 120.00
4 TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL New 150.00 20.00
ELECTRICAL COMPOMNENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONS
4] TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED New 120.00 30.00
AREAS
Gross Labour Cost ($§) 2,050.00 1,270.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

htps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



